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ATTACHMENT E

August 16, 2002

Scherrie Gregoire
13214 SE US HWY 301
Belleview, FL 34420

To Whom It May Concern:

RE: PARCEL ACCOUNT NUMBER 45415-000-0¢ IS ZONED A-1 (GENERAL
AGRICULTURE)AND ISLOCATE INSECTION 07, TOWNSHIP 17, RANGE 23, AKA
ANNIE’S BAR.

In conformance with Policy 1.20 of the Marion County Comprehensive Plan as amended on April
7, 1994, the above described parcel and the existing use of the property for a Bar / Tavern is
considered a conforming use in the A-1 (general agriculture) zoning classification. This parcel shall
be depicted on the Future Land Use Map at the next map amendment.

You may continue this use of the property until such time as you wish to abandon the use. At that
time you may choose any other use allowed by the zoning classification.

By copy of this letter and a zoning map to be forwarded to the Planning Department, we will request
that your property be shown on the Future Land Use Map.

Should you have any further questions regarding this provision of the code, please let me know.

Sincerely,

NN SN

Michael E. May, Director
sdm
cc  Planning Department

Code Enforcement



